CLOVER DAM CONSTRUCTION CAMP SOUTH

Location

BOGONG HIGH PLAINS ROAD BOGONG, ALPINE SHIRE

Municipality

ALPINE SHIRE

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H8324-0044

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - January 30, 2025

What is significant?

The Clover Dam Construction Camp South consists of the landscaped remnants of a workers camp constructed and used in the 1930s and 1940s. It is located adjacent to the Clover Power station on the Bogong High Plains Road.

How is it significant?

The Clover Dam Construction Camp South is of historical and scientific (archaeological) significance

Why is it significant?

The Clover Dam Construction Camp South is of historical significance as part of the largest Hydro Electricity Scheme to be constructed in Victoria. Together with Clover Dam Construction Camp North, they were home to hundreds of predominantly migrant workers, who, like the larger Snowy Mountains Scheme, found a new home in Australia and made a major contribution to Australia society.

The Kiewa Hydro-Electric Scheme, built from the 1930s to the 1960s, was the largest civil engineering project of its time in the State. The Kiewa Scheme provided massive employment, new townships and roads to the Shire, and enabled the development of Falls Creek ski field.

The Clover Dam Construction Camp South is of archaeological significance for its capacity to provide information (through archaeological investigation) of the lives of the construction workers, in a context that is currently poorly documented or understood. The relative isolation of the workers, their diverse origins, and their ability to adapt to an unfamiliar environment provide opportunities for important archaeological research. The same isolation and lack of local services also creates a rare context where material objects related to the occupation of the site are highly likely to remain in their original context, or very close to their place of use. As such the site has the potential to preserve a unique archaeological record.

Hermes Number 212712

Property Number

History

The historical land use of the study area is related to the construction of the Kiewa Hydro Scheme. This scheme dramatically changed the region with the construction of the Kiewa scheme for the generation of hydroelectric power, but also the towns, major roads and public infrastructure such as hospitals constructed for the workers and families (Lawrence 2008).

The scheme was first proposed in 1911 (Lawrence 2008), however, construction of the scheme did not commence until 1937. It suffered delays and a reduction of the scope from the original plans due to a recession and resources being limited due to the Second World War (Kiewa catchment 2023).

Work was resumed in the mid-late 1940s after the end of the Second World War, with large numbers of migrant workers taking advantage of employment opportunities offered by the scheme (Lawrence 2008). Large worker camps including Mt Beauty and Bogong Village were constructed during this time, as well as many smaller workers' camps. At its peak, 4000 people were working on the scheme (Museum and History, 2022).

The scheme was completed and commissioned in 1960, though the final system was smaller than what had originally been planned. The final version consisted of four power stations (Lawrence 2008), five aqueducts and five dams which are all still in operation today (Kiewa catchment 2023). The scheme was privatised in the 1990s and was acquired by Southern Hydro during this period. It was then purchased by AGL energy in 2005 who currently retains ownership (Museum and History 2022).

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/